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Kia ora Rob,
 
As discussed, see response from  the next step I’ll leave with you both to
consider the next steps re signage and strategy.
 
Rob if you can respond to the query that would be great.
 
Nga mihi
Abe
 
From: @ngatikuri.iwi.nz> 
Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 6:23 PM
To: Abraham Witana <awitana@doc.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Te Paki Coastal track closure and boat access
 
Hey Abe
 
I think you have done a response  that we are supportive on.
 
Keen to work on signage and strategy too
 

 
From: Abraham Witana <awitana@doc.govt.nz> 
Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 11:38 AM
To: @ngatikuri.iwi.nz>
Subject: FW: Te Paki Coastal track closure and boat access
Importance: High
 
Kia ora
 
We received an email from a visitor regarding Te Paki Coastal track closure and boat
access at Kapowairua.
 
I have asked Laree and Rob to draft a response for consideration, do you have any
initial thoughts to the highlighted email below?
 
Nga mihi
Abe
 
From: Kaitaia <kaitaia@doc.govt.nz> 
Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2024 11:56 AM
To: @protonmail.com>
Subject: RE: Te Paki Coastal track closure and boat access
Importance: High
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Morena,
On a recent trip to Cape Reinga we noticed track closures and talk about restrictions to boats.
Generally the visitor experience has deteriotated since I was last there, with poorly maintained
infrastructure, confusing signage and a low to zero presence of DoC staff.  
 
Te Paki Coastal TRACK
I refer to a sign on the Te Paki Coastal Track stating...
 
"Biosecurity Area - Maintenance Tracks
Authorised Personnel only
Surveillance Area
No Public Access
 
Authorised by Ngati Kuri"
 
"Biosecurity Area - Maintenance Tracks"
Please clarify What is the area referred to? Why is it not stated on the sign, why does the sign
not explain whether there is a risk or not?
What is the Biosecurity area about? what does this mean?
What are the maintenance tracks for maintaining?
 
Authorised Personnel only:
Who is authorised and under what authority?
Why is there a DoC sign with no indication of Closure, but a separate sign stating closure by
Ngati Kuri? Thats not my hapu so I am not aware of the arrangement.
 
Surveillance Area:
What is being surveyed?  and, What is the area being surveyed? Or is this surveillance of
people?
 
No Public Access:
To where? to the surveillance area? or the Biosecurity area? or the track?
 
Why is the track closed?
Who is making the decision to close the track?
 
 
Boats:
We note a sign at Spirits Bay saying no boat launching.
Under what authority is this sign erected? 
 
 
Please respond as soon as possible so we may get clarification on the matters raised.
 

Te Taitokerau
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Sent with Proton Mail secure email.
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Caution - This message and accompanying data may contain information that is
confidential or subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are
notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or data is
prohibited. If you received this email in error, please notify us immediately and erase all
copies of the message and attachments. We apologise for the inconvenience. Thank
you.







Sent with Proton Mail secure email.









Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting
 
 
______________________________________________________________________
__________

Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: 442 062 885 113 
Passcode: akxja7
Download Teams | Join on the web

Learn More | Meeting options

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
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